

To: Matt Cherry, President and Members of City Council

From: Wade Kapszukiewicz, Mayor

Subject: Appointments to the Plumbing BOC

1/29/2019

I Recommend the Following Reappointment to the Plumbing BOC

New Appointee	Appointee Replaced	Proposed Term of Office	Section 61 waiver as a special engagement	Reserved / Type	Slot	Recommended by (if applicable)	Attendance Record	Resume attached
James Coyle	Reappointment	3 years, expiring 1/31/2022 - 3rd term	NO YES	Master of Trade				Yes
William Schmalzried	Reappointment	3 years, expiring 1/31/2022 - 3rd term	Yes	At Large				Yes
Chris Weaver	Reappointment	3 years, expiring 1/31/2022 - 2nd term	No	At Large				Yes



Wade Kapszukiewicz
Mayor

BX. E. 5

2030 Cypress Colony Dr.
Toledo, Oh 43617

Phone 419-768-8636
Fax 419-728-4320
E-mail
jmc@coylemechanical.com

James D. Coyle

Employment [1997- Present] Coyle Mechanical, Inc Toledo, Oh
Owner/ Operator
• Commercial - Industrial Mechanical Contractor- Plumbing & HVAC

[1991-1997] Coyle Plumbing & Heating Toledo, Oh
Master Plumber/ Steamfitter
• Commercial & Residential Plumbing & Heating Services

[1984-1991] Various Jobs Toledo, Oh

Education [1984-1988] Local 50 Plumbing & Pipefitter Toledo, Oh
Apprenticeship Program
• Plumbing & Pipefitting

Certifications Master Plumber
Steamfitter
Backflow
HVAC

Professional memberships Served- Toledo Club Planning Committee
Served- YMCA Board Member
City of Toledo Plumbing Control Board

Ex. E.3

WILLIAM D. SCHMALZRIED
605 Pierce Street
Maumee, OH 43537
(419) 261-0123

POSITION: City of Toledo Plumbing Board of Control.

EMPLOYMENT: 1982- present, Dunbar Mechanical, Started as Foreman, Ran a service truck for 7 years, worked into the position of Operations Manager for Small Projects, contract reviews, budgets, manage all areas of Mechanical work, "Boiler Installation, HVAC, Plumbing, Compressed air, fuel systems, controls, new construction and remodel work, residential, commercial and industrial".

1983-1989 Instructor Local 50 Apprentice school taught Codes, installation, customer service.

1973-1982 Peters Plumbing & Heating, Ran service truck Plumbing, HVAC, Boiler, replacement.

EDUCATION: Continuing Education classes, for codes, new manufacture products.

OSHA Trained

DCI Trained

City of Toledo Plumbing and Steam Fitters Certificate

1974-1976 4 Years Local 50 Plumbing Apprentice program

1973 Bowsher High School

REFERENCES: Available upon request.

5843 Globe Avenue
Toledo, OH 43615
(419) 537-1401

Chris A. Weaver

Education

1970 – 1974 Robert S. Rogers High School Toledo, Ohio
Majored in Mathematics and Art
Graduated in June 1974

1975 Hobart Institute of Welding Technology Tray, Ohio
Welder Training
Graduated in 1975

1979 – 1983 Piping Industry Training Center Toledo, Ohio
Steamfitter and Plumber Training
Graduated in 1983

1997 – 2001 Washtenaw Community College Ann Arbor, Michigan
U.A. Instructor Training
Graduated in August 2001

2011 – 2013 Washtenaw Community College Ann Arbor, Michigan
U.A. Director/Coordinator Training
Graduated in August 2013

Professional Experience

1979 – 2016 U.A. Local 50 Toledo, Ohio
Steamfitter/Plumber
Various supervisory and working positions involving piping installations and general construction. Additional qualifications include:

- U.A. Medical Gas Instructor
- U.A. Polyethylene Pipe Fusion Instructor
- U.A. Brazing Certification
- Columbia Gas Certified Gasfitter/DOT Instructor
- State of Ohio and ASSE Certified Backflow Preventer Test and Repair Installer and Instructor
- Licensed Plumber/Steamfitter in cities of Toledo, Maumee, Findlay and Oregon
- Multiple corrugated SS Tubing Certifications
- Hydropulse Boiler Install and Repair Certification
- Bell and Gosset Boiler Control Certification
- UA Star Pipefitting Master
- UA Star Plumbing Master

1992 - 1997
Treasurer
Homeless Awareness Project Toledo, Ohio
Board member of Steering Committee providing
direction for organization

1993 - 1996
Regional Director
ABATE of Ohio NW Ohio
Direct 500+ membership residing in nine
counties
Preside over regular and executive board
Meetings, oversee operating budget
Contributing editor of regional newsletter
Author of articles for state and national monthly
publications

**Volunteer
Community
Activities**

1992 - 1997
HAP Tent City Toledo, Ohio
Worked with Toledo Edison and City of Toledo
securing utilities and permits for events

1993 - 1996
ABATE MDA Fundraiser Toledo, Ohio
Structured event
Supervised sponsorship, entertainment and
security teams

1994 - 1995
HAP 1st Saturday Project Toledo, Ohio
Led a group of volunteers each month in cleaning
or painting homeless shelters
Met with shelter directors to "size-up" project and
determine material, manpower and tools
required
Met with local vendors to procure materials
Responsible for delivering material, supervision,
clean-up, inventory/ materials to storage

2003- 2005

Habitat for Humanity Toledo, Ohio
Installation of piping and plumbing fixtures in
numerous homes

Hobbies

Collecting antique motorcycle parts and
Literature

Interests/Activities

Swap meets and auctions
Many types of music
Quality time with family and friends